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From: Megan <megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 2:38 PM

To: City of Igaluit

Cc: Admin Clerk NWB (clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org); Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu
(licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: 131021 3AM-1AQO611 City of Iqaluit's Type A Water Licence Renewal and Amendment
Application

Attachments: 131021 3AM-IQAD611 City of Igaluit's Type A Water Licence Renewal and Amendment

Application-OCZE.pdf

NOTE TO ALL PARTIES:

Please find attached NWB's correspondence inviting parties to provide comments and/or submit relevant Information
Request (IRs) for the City of Igaluit’s Type “A” Water Licence Amendment and Renewal Application.

Comments related to completeness of the application and/or any IRs should be submitted to the NWB's Licensing
Department by email to licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org by 3:00pm MST, November 8, 2013,

Parties unable to Provide their submissions by email should inform the NW8 by phone or fax so that an alternative
method of submission could be arranged.
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